

Schedule of Petitions

Agenda Item No: **5**

Date Petition received	Issue Raised		Petition No.
25 October 2012	Blockage of Turning Circle at Dunkley Street		107-12
Service Group	Area of City (Ward)	Councillors notified	Contact Officer
Education and Enterprise	St Peter's	Councillors Bilson, Lawrence, Moran, T Singh	Gwyn James, 01902 555755
Action Taken/Outcomes			
<p>The Service Group has been advised of the petition and asked to undertake preliminary investigations.</p> <p>The Lead Petitioner attended the Committee on 15 February 2013.</p> <p>The Committee supported the actions proposed to provide a No Waiting at Any Time Restriction at Dunkley Street. The proposal would be considered by the Transportation and Highways Management Board and if approved the restrictions would be formally advertised.</p> <p>The proposed "No Waiting at any Time" restrictions were approved for statutory consultation on 19 March 2012 and consultation was currently programmed to commence on 27 June 2013.</p> <p>Following the consultation period objections had been received from the shopkeepers to the proposed lines. A meeting would be held with the Refuse Vehicle Operatives to talk through the turning heads.</p> <p>12.12.13 Meeting with refuse collection vehicle to be undertaken early January.</p> <p>18.03.14 Further consultation required with both the refuse collectors and the shop owners in the vicinity. Exploring the possible reduction of parking to allow for easier access to the site.</p> <p>An update report will be presented on 6 November 2015.</p>			

Date Petition received	Issue Raised		Petition No.
15 July 2013	Prohibit Parking of Caravans and Large Vans on Broome Road and Hawksford Crescent		121-13
Service Group	Area of City (Ward)	Councillors notified	Contact Officer
Education and Enterprise	Bushbury South and Low Hill	Councillors Samuels, Bilson, O'Neill and Sweet	Jo Mason, 01902 552950
Action Taken/Outcomes			
<p>The Service Group has been advised of the petition and asked to undertake preliminary investigations.</p> <p>The Lead Petitioner attended the Committee on 18 October 2013.</p>			

The Committee agreed to adjourn consideration of the petition in order for consideration to be given to the wider issues raised including anti-social behaviour and enforcement of tenancy conditions.

The Committee revisited the petition at their next meeting on 22 November 2013 when both representatives from the Police and Wolverhampton Homes were in attendance to try to resolve the problems encountered.

21.03.14 The Committee supported the actions proposed for Wolverhampton Homes, the Police and the City Council in consultation with the Legal Officer to work together to draw up a protocol about encroachment of the highway and enforcement actions to be taken to address this with report back to the Committee on progress in September 2014.

12.12.14 The Committee was informed about a Public Space Protection Order which will be put in place on Broome Road.

An update report will be presented on 11 September 2015.

Date Petition received	Issue Raised			Petition No.
30 September 2014	Safety Barrier on Wobaston Road			133-14
Service Group	Area of City (Ward)	Councillors notified	Contact Officer	
Education and Enterprise	Bushbury North	Councillors Bilson, Angus, Warren and Dehar	Ian Hipkiss, 01902 554241	
Action Taken/Outcomes				
<p>The Service Group had been advised of the petition and asked to undertake preliminary investigations.</p> <p>The lead petitioner attended the committee meeting on 24 October 2014.</p> <p>24.10.14 The committee supported the design of a bund at Wobaston Road. It was noted that the junction with Patshull Avenue would be controlled by signal controlled crossing.</p> <p>An update report will be presented on 6 November 2015.</p>				

Date Petition received	Issue Raised			Petition No.
17 October 2014	Opposing Increase in Standard Number at Manor Primary School			135-14
Service Group	Area of City (Ward)	Councillors notified	Contact Officer	
Education and Enterprise	Spring Vale	Councillors Darke, Gwinnett, Kaur and Whitehouse	Tom Knott, 01902 551469	
Action Taken/Outcomes				
The Service Group had been advised of the petition and asked to undertake preliminary				

investigations.

12.12.14 The Committee supported the undertaking of identified actions to mitigate the impact of the expansion on Manor Primary School and the local community.

An update report will be presented on 11 September 2015.

Date Petition received	Issue Raised			Petition No.
23 October 2014	Pedestrian Crossing on Rushall Road			136-14
Service Group	Area of City (Ward)	Councillors notified	Contact Officer	
Education and Enterprise	Bushbury North	Councillors Bilson, Angus, Warren and Dehar	Gwyn James, 01902 555755	

Action Taken/Outcomes

The Service Group had been advised of the petition and asked to undertake preliminary investigations.

12.12.14 The Committee supported the inclusion of a new pedestrian crossing facility in Rushall Road in future works programmes, should this type of facility be shown to be justified in accordance with the approved criteria.

An update report will be presented on 11 September 2015.

Date Petition received	Issue Raised			Petition No.
4 November 2014	Lollipop Person on Ettingshall Road			E14 – 14-15A
Service Group	Area of City (Ward)	Councillors notified	Contact Officer	
Education and Enterprise	Spring Vale	Councillors Bilson, Gwinnett, Kaur and Whitehouse	Denise Eccleston, 01902 550301	

Action Taken/Outcomes

The Service Group had been advised of the petition and asked to undertake preliminary investigations.

12.12.14 The Committee supported the action taken in regard to the School Crossing on Ettingshall Road at Foster Avenue.

An update report will be presented on 11 September 2015.

Date Petition received	Issue Raised			Petition No.
9 December 2014	Open Ground Rear of 36-62 Inkerman Street, Heath Town			138-14
Service Group	Area of City (Ward)	Councillors notified	Contact Officer	
Education and Enterprise	Heath Town	Councillors Bilson, J Jaspal, M Jaspal, Siarkiewicz	Sangita Kaur, 01902 553362	

Action Taken/Outcomes
<p>The Service Group had been advised of the petition and asked to undertake preliminary investigations.</p> <p>The lead petitioner attended the committee meeting on 13 March 2015.</p> <p>13.03.15 The committee supported the on-going discussions regarding the improvements to the existing Multi Use Games Area on the Heath Town estate. They supported the inclusion of the ground to the rear of 36-62 Inkerman Street for redevelopment in the Heath Town Regeneration Project subject to the outcome of site surveys and further consultation.</p> <p>An update report will be presented on 6 November 2015.</p>

Date Petition received	Issue Raised			Petition No.
30 January 2015	Remove the Park from Dukes Park Estate			140-15
Service Group	Area of City (Ward)	Councillors notified	Contact Officer	
Place	Bilston East	Councillors Samuels, Gibson, Simkins and Turner	Karen Samuels, 01902 551341	

Action Taken/Outcomes
<p>The Service Group had been advised of the petition and asked to undertake preliminary investigations.</p> <p>24.04.15 The committee supported the recommendations in the report and asked that test purchasing be carried out at the local off-licences. They asked that the park be cleaned including removal of graffiti and a plan be developed for a multi-agency working group with residents.</p> <p>An update report will be presented on 11 September 2015.</p>

Date Petition received	Issue Raised			Petition No.
3 February 2015	Woodcross Park Extension of Railings			141-15
Service Group	Area of City (Ward)	Councillors notified	Contact Officer	
Place	Spring Vale	Councillors S Evans, Gwinnett, Kaur and Whitehouse	Steve Woodward, 01902 554260	

Action Taken/Outcomes
<p>The Service Group had been advised of the petition and asked to undertake preliminary investigations.</p> <p>26.06.15 The committee supported the recommendation to not extend the fencing around the perimeter of Woodcross open space.</p> <p>It is recommended that this petition be closed.</p>

Date Petition	Issue Raised	Petition
----------------------	---------------------	-----------------

received				No.
27 March 2015	Fair Stall Rents 2015			143-15
Service Group	Area of City (Ward)	Councillors notified	Contact Officer	
Place	n/a	Councillor Reynolds	Chris Huddart, 01902 556788	
Action Taken/Outcomes				
The Service Group had been advised of the petition and asked to undertake preliminary investigations.				
The lead petitioner has requested that this petition be put on hold.				

Date Petition received	Issue Raised			Petition No.
31 March 2015	Curzon Street Parking Issues			144-15
Service Group	Area of City (Ward)	Councillors notified	Contact Officer	
Place	Blakenhall	Councillors Bilson, John Rowley, Judith Rowley and Bagri	Nick Broomhall, 01902 555723	
Action Taken/Outcomes				
The Service Group had been advised of the petition and asked to undertake preliminary investigations.				
A report will be presented on 11 September 2015.				

Date Petition received	Issue Raised			Petition No.
31 March 2015	Parking restrictions relating to Malins Road and Greenly Road			145-15
Service Group	Area of City (Ward)	Councillors notified	Contact Officer	
Place	Blakenhall	Councillors Bilson, John Rowley, Judith Rowley and Bagri	Nick Broomhall, 01902 555723	
Action Taken/Outcomes				
The Service Group had been advised of the petition and asked to undertake preliminary investigations.				
A report will be presented on 11 September 2015.				

Date Petition received	Issue Raised			Petition No.
16 June 2015	Removal of Gym and Benches on Lincoln Green Island			146-15
Service Group	Area of City (Ward)	Councillors notified	Contact Officer	
Place	Bushbury North	Councillors Bilson, Angus, Warren and Dehar	Dave Millington, 01902 556104	
Action Taken/Outcomes				
The Service Group had been advised of the petition and asked to undertake preliminary investigations.				

A report will be presented on 8 January 2016.

Date Petition received	Issue Raised		Petition No.
25 June 2015	Parking in Stanley Road Bushbury		147-15
Service Group	Area of City (Ward)	Councillors notified	Contact Officer
Place	Bushbury South and Low Hill	Councillors Bilson, O'Neill and Sweet	Nick Broomhall, 01902 555723
Action Taken/Outcomes			
The Service Group had been advised of the petition and asked to undertake preliminary investigations.			
A report will be presented on 6 November 2016.			